
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes y Cyngor - Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol (Rhif ffôn (01443 424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, Tonypandy CF40 2XX) ar DYDD 
MAWRTH, 25AIN CHWEFROR, 2020 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 21 
Chwefror 2020, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N 
SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD
1. ATGAN BUDDIANT 

Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r 
Cadeirydd pan fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 3 Rhagfyr 2020.

5 - 8
ADRODDIADAU'R CYFARWYDDWR MATERION IECHYD A DIOGELWCH 
Y CYHOEDD A GWASANAETHAU CYMUNED SY'N CYNNWYS 
GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

9 - 52
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIADAU'R CYFARWYDDWR MATERION IECHYD A DIOGELWCH 
Y CYHOEDD A GWASANAETHAU CYMUNED SY'N CYNNWYS 
GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG 

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol 
(ii)  Trwyddedau Safle   

53 - 62
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion brys y mae'r Cadeirydd yn eu gweld yn briodol.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox ac Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, 
Y Cynghorydd A Cox, Y Cynghorydd P Howe ac Y Cynghorydd W Jones

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r 
Gymuned.
Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu
Louise Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd
Paul Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Rhian Hope, Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol
Neil Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

 
CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF PWYLLGOR DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a gafodd ei gynnal ddydd Mawrth, 3 Rhagfyr 
2019 am 4.30pm yn Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian. Cwm Clydach, 

Tonypandy CF40 2XX. 
 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol – Aelodau Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 oedd yn 
bresennol:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S. Bradwick 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd E Webster 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams Y Cynghorydd W Lewis 

Y Cynghorydd A Cox Y Cynghorydd L Jones 
 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms R Hope, Rheolwr y Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd 
Mr A Morgan, Swyddog Gorfodi – Materion Trwyddedu 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Materion Trwyddedu 

 
21   Ymddiheuriadau  

 
 

 Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol 
P Howe ac S Morgans. 
 

 

22   Datgan Buddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 

 

23   Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

24   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 10 Medi, 
2019 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

25   Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd adroddiad  

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod materion perthnasol mewn 
perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, yn ogystal â 
materion atodol eraill sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor. 
 
Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd wrth y Pwyllgor 
fod y Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu newydd ar gyfer 2020-2025 wedi'i 
gymeradwyo gan y Cyngor yn ei gyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 27 Tachwedd 2019 
gyda'r bwriad y bydd y datganiad newydd yn dod i rym o 7 Ionawr 2020. 
 
Adroddwyd y bu nifer uchel o Hysbysiadau Digwyddiadau Dros Dro yn ystod y 
cyfnod, oherwydd digwyddiadau fel Cwpan Rygbi'r Byd, Calan Gaeaf a Noson 
Tân Gwyllt yn ystod yr amser hwn. 
 
Nid oedd unrhyw geisiadau a wrthwynebwyd i adrodd amdanynt ond roedd 
penderfyniad ynglŷn ag un apêl ers y cyfarfod diwethaf. Cafodd yr Aelodau 
wybod bod cyfnod ataliad Chicken and Kebab Land wedi'i ostwng yn dilyn yr 
Apêl, o dri mis i bythefnos. Cafodd yr aelodau eu cyfeirio at adran 4.3 yr 
adroddiad a oedd yn amlinellu canlyniadau archwiliadau eiddo a thorcyfraith. 
Mae'r lefel cyflawniad ar gyfer eiddo sydd wedi'u harchwilio yn parhau yn 91%, 
sy'n gyson â'r canlyniadau blaenorol. 
 
Adroddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth fod Pub Watch Pontypridd wedi dod yn 
ail yng ngwobrau Pub Watch cenedlaethol blynyddol, gyda chydnabyddiaeth i’w 
waith yn diogelu pobl sy'n agored i niwed a'i berthynas waith agos gyda'r Ardal 
Gwella Busnes. Hefyd, cafwyd cadarnhad bod Pub Watch Trefforest, sy'n grŵp 
annibynnol, wedi ailddechrau. 
 
Dywedwyd wrth yr aelodau am ganlyniad ymarfer gyda'r nos a gynhaliwyd gan 
swyddogion trwyddedu yn dilyn honiadau o yfed dan oed yn ardal Cwm Cynon. 
Cafodd gwybodaeth bellach am faterion eraill mewn perthynas ag eiddo yn 
Aberdâr ei hadrodd hefyd. O ganlyniad cafodd mesurau eu gweithredu i fynd i’r 
afael ag ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol, fel Teledu Cylch Cyfyng a darpariaeth ar 
gyfer canfod cwsmeriaid sydd â chyllyll yn eu meddiant. 
 
Adroddwyd ar nifer o faterion eraill ledled y Fwrdeistref Sirol megis materion 
parhaus ynglŷn â diffyg cydymffurfio yn ardal y Tymbl ym Mhontypridd. 
 
I gloi, diweddarodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgor ynglŷn â materion yn 
ymwneud â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
Ar ôl trafod, PENDERFYNWYD:- 
 

(i) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad ar faterion Deddf Trwyddedu 2003, a gafodd 
ei ddarparu er gwybodaeth; 
 

(ii) Nodi cynnwys Deddf Gamblo 2005, a gafodd ei ddarparu er gwybodaeth. 
 
 

26   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn benderfyniad:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 

 

Tudalen 6



 

 
27   Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a roddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth Pwerau 

Dirprwyedig yn ystod y cyfnod: 26.08.19 - 27.11.19  
 

 

 Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd fanylion i'r 
Pwyllgor am drwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod o 26 
Awst 2019 i 27 Tachwedd 2019. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45pm Y CYNGHORYDD A FOX 
CADEIRYDD. 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

25TH FEBRUARY 2020

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 9

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (18th November, 2019 to 9th 
February, 2020) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 20
Premises Licence 5

Transfer (Premises Licence) 10
Vary (Premises Licence) 2
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 106

Application to Review 0
Interim Authority Notice 0

Change of DPS 56
Minor Variation 5

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

0

Performance of Hypnotism 1
Total Number Applications 205

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications have decreased 
this period to a total of 106, following the exceptionally busy total of 258 TENs 
in the last report which was largely due to Pubs & Clubs wanting to cover earlier 
trading hours for the televised screening of the Rugby World Cup.
During this period, the notifications can largely be attributed to the Christmas 
and New Year period, permitting alcohol and/or entertainment across the 
community.
A more recent TEN has been used to enable a premises in the Gilfach Goch 
area  to include alcohol in their hampers for special occasions, thus
demonstrating the versatility of the TEN’s process.
Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 21 related to Private Members Clubs, 
62 for existing premises licences and 23 permitted community events.
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item.

Tudalen 10



4.2      Contested Applications 

Since the last summary report, there have been two contested applications:-

Application 
Type

Name of Applicant Name of 
Premises

Date of 
Hearing Outcome

Application 
for Grant of 
a Personal 
Licence

Mr. Jonathan Griffiths
3, Alfred Street,
Gilfach Goch
Porth
CF39 8TL

N/A 19th 
December 
2019

Refused

Variation of 
Club 
Premises 
Certificate 
(CPC)

Rhydyfelin A.F.C. The Dog Track, 
Fairfield Lane, 
Hawthorn, 
CF37 5RU

19th 
December 
2019

Granted

Reviews

No Reviews have been determined since the last report

Appeals

No Appeals have been determined since the last report

4.3 Premises Inspection & Infringements

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant.

Our current performance level for inspected premises remains at 90.5%. 

This continues to evidence the excellent work carried out by officers, working 
together with licence holders to ensure compliance.

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

 Advice was provided by the department for an outdoor cinema in Pontypridd 
town centre over Christmas period. The event took place successfully without 
issue.

 A premises in Pontypridd town centre was the subject of incidents on a couple 
of successive weekends. The local officer met with management and provided 
full advice and guidance. The Premises Licence Holder and DPS has been 

Tudalen 11



supported through the period of trouble and to date the licensing section have 
received no further reports since the advice.

 A Chinese restaurant within Pontypridd Market is looking to apply for a premises 
licence. Pre-application advice has been provided from both the Licencing 
Authority and South Wales Police.  No application has been submitted to date.

 Two Section 19 closure notices for breach of CCTV conditions have been served 
to premises in the Church Village area.  Both have since been lifted following full 
compliance.

 Incident in a pub in Pontyclun, joint visit conducted with SWP and LA to offer 
advice and guidance.  DPS in full compliance with Authorities.

 The senior licensing officer acting in the role of Responsible Authority (RA) has 
taken a proactive approach to assist in providing advice on prospective 
applications. By meeting at an early stage details of the request / potential 
application can be clearly known, and early advice and guidance can be given 
specific to the case. Dependant on the application type, other RA’s will be invited 
to provide expert knowledge.

During this reporting period, pre-application advice has been provided to the 
following:-

- A pub in Treforest, looking to open a beer garden area and have later hours 
on their licence.  Advice and guidance given by the RA’s.  No application 
submitted.

- A pub premises in Porth; advice and guidance given by the RA’s.  No 
application submitted.

- A premises in the Pontyclun area; an application has since been submitted 
and is currently in the consultation period.

- A premises in Cwmparc; application now submitted and currently in the 
consultation period.

- A premises in Aberaman; advice and guidance given by the RA’s.  No 
application submitted.

- An old sports shop located within Aberdare town centre sought to apply for 
an off licence premises; following advice and guidance provided from RA’s 
the applicant decided not to submit an application.

- A premises in the Treforest area proposed to vary their licence times.  Advice 
and guidance given to the licensee, but no application has yet been 
submitted.

- A pub premises in Treorchy wanted to Vary their licence due to a change of 
management at the premises, a number of conditions to be altered. Since 
the advice an application has been submitted and is currently in the 
consultation period.

- Pre application advice given to a premises in Llantrisant that was previously 
a problematic premises with history of complaint. The potential applicant 
wishes to turn the premises into a mainly food venue.  Application not 
submitted as yet, however is pending.

-

Tudalen 12



 Evening inspections were conducted in the Talbot Green area, during which 
minor compliance issues were detected. Advice was given to bring the premises 
into compliance with their conditions. 

 Intervention from South Wales Police and the Local Authority at a premises in 
the Penrhiwceiber/Mountain Ash area. This hands on approach appears to have 
been successful. The pub in question has reacted well to the advice and 
guidance provided, and to date it appears issues have been resolved.

 An under 18 event took place at a premises in Pontyclun, a visit was conducted 
by South Wales Police and the Local Authority to discuss. During the visit the 
CCTV was found to be non-compliant, a follow up visit is required.

 An Off Licence premises has had its licence suspended due to non-payment of 
their annual fee. A visit was conducted to check compliance with the suspension 
and alcohol was found to be on display.  The alcohol removed from sale and 
advice given.

 Evening inspections and enforcement visits conducted in the Cynon Valley.

 Complaints are persisting with a premises in Treorchy. Contact has been made 
with both the complainant and the management of the premises and following 
an agreement with the management, hopefully the issues will subside. This will 
be monitored.

 A Porth nightclub that opened in December has been subject to numerous 
complaints from some residents. The management of the club have attended a 
meeting with both the Licensing Authority and South Wales Police, which was 
positive. The premises appears to be run well inside, but with nuisance issues 
outside. These are difficult to manage. Discussions on approach have also be 
held with South Wales Police.

 Officers continue to attend Pubwatch meetings on a regular basis.

 Concerns about under age drinking continue to prevalent within the Cynon 
area. Officers have conducted visits to the premises to monitor the situation. 
Concerns have been raised with South Wales Police who have shown 
enthusiasm to future joint working exercises. Information received has also 
been referred to the Multi Agency Child Sexual Exploitation (MACSE) working 
panel.

4.5 Minimum Unit Pricing

A minimum unit pricing workshop was attended by the senior licensing officer. 

Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Act 2018 will come into force 
on 2nd March 2020.

Tudalen 13



The Act includes a formula for how the applicable minimum price must be 
calculated.  This formula is made up of the minimum unit price (to be specified 
in regulations), the percentage strength of the alcohol and its volume.  

MUP (£0.5) x Strength (%) x Volume (litres) = minimum price at which it can be 
sold.

If the minimum price is set at 50 pence, the minimum price for a 70cl bottle of 
vodka  of 40% ABV strength would be: 

0.5 (MUP) x 40 (Strength) x 0.7 (Volume): 0.5 X 40 X 0.7 = £14.00

The minimum price for this bottle of vodka would be £14.00. 

4.6 VE Day – Licensing

The Government has confirmed that pubs, clubs and bars in England & Wales 
that are licensed to trade until 11pm, will be allowed to open for an additional 
two hours, on Friday 8th May and Saturday 9th May until 1am the following 
morning,  to mark the 75th anniversary of Victory in Europe (VE) Day. 

The order, laid in Parliament, will also apply to premises licensed to provide  
regulated entertainment such as  music, dances, plays and films.

The benefit is that any licensed  premises with relevant permissions where the 
terminal hour ends before 01:00 will not need to apply for a Temporary Event 
Notice to extend the hours to 01:00.

4.7 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 31/12/19

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 31/12/19

£112, 765 £6,045

During this and previous periods, officers have proactively taken action to seek 
to reclaim outstanding debt and premises are suspended if they do not comply.  

Tudalen 14



5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
11/01/20

Bingo Premises Licences 4 2
Betting  Premises 46 30
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre

1 4

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 208

5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

187 9

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

58 10

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services

Tudalen 15



Tudalen wag



                                                 RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL                        APPENDIX 1A
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING                          

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437482

Standard 
TENS                 

Hot Gossip
115 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AU

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey

2 December 2019

To 

2 December 2019

Carol evening with the sale of 
alcohol - 02/12/19

437497

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Graham Waters 14 December 2019

To 

14 December 2019

To generate funds for local charity 
by engaging an Artiste

437505

Standard 
TENS                 

Coleg Y Cymoedd
Railway Building
Wellington Street
Aberdare
CF44 8EN

Mr David Thomas 12 December 2019

To 

12 December 2019

Bingo and quiz night - 12/12/19

T
udalen 17



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437507

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr Mark Parry 4 December 2019

To 

4 December 2019

R & B Event - 04/12/19

437511

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig Rugby Field
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 7 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

Penygraig V LLandybbyder 
competition game - 07/12/19

437519

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Mr Kevin Roberts 7 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

fete in the club with paid bar - 
07/12/19

T
udalen 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437521

Late TENS                     

Temple Bar
324 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6UU

Miss Laura Banyard 2 December 2019

To 

6 December 2019

Funeral - 2 12 19 -TO 6 12 19

437526

Standard 
TENS                 

The Factory
Welsh Hills Works
Jenkin Street
Porth
CF39 9PP

Mrs Jacqueline 
Hodges

7 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

Christmas party - 07/12/19

437528

Standard 
TENS                 

The Factory
Welsh Hills Works
Jenkin Street
Porth
CF39 9PP

Mrs Jacqueline 
Hodges

14 December 2019

To 

14 December 2019

Christmas party - 14/12/19

T
udalen 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437533

Late TENS                     

Tremains Hotel
Park Road
Cwmparc
Treorchy
CF42 6LG

Mrs Julie Wigley 6 December 2019

To 

8 December 2019

Black tie party - 30 years - 06-
08/12/19

437541

Standard 
TENS                 

Mid Rhondda Workmens Club
32-33 Court Street
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2RQ

Mr Gavin Smart 26 December 2019

To 

30 December 2019

Christmas extended opening hours

437554

Late TENS                     

Woodland Marquee
Brynffynon Hotel
Llanwonno Road
Llanwonno
Pontypridd
CF37 3PH

Miss Megan Boyle 7 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

private Christmas function - 
07/12/19

T
udalen 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437564

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

7 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

Christmas Party - 07/12/19

437594

Standard 
TENS                 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AA

Miss Stefanie Ann 
Bales

23 December 2019

To 

26 December 2019

Extension of hours for the 
Christmas period - 23/12/19 - 
26/12/19

437597

Late TENS                     

Grey Trees Brewery
Unit 5-6
Gasworks Road Industrial 
Estate
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6RS

Mr Raymond Davies 6 December 2019

To 

7 December 2019

Conversion of Brewery site into 
Bar area with brass band playing

T
udalen 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437605

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mr Bradley Mantle 20 December 2019

To 

20 December 2019

Disco for Black Friday - 20/12/19

437608

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mr Bradley Mantle 26 December 2019

To 

26 December 2019

Live band - 26/12/19

437609

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mr Bradley Mantle 31 December 2019

To 

31 December 2019

Disco and singer - 31/12/19

T
udalen 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437611

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

20 December 2019

To 

21 December 2019

extention of hours for Christmas 
period - live DJ - 20-21/12/19

437612

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

23 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

Extension of hours over Christmas 
period - Live DJ - 23/12/19 -

437629

Late TENS                     

The Thirsty Elephant
12a Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9ED

Christopher Lane 13 December 2019

To 

13 December 2019

Christmas themed evening - 
ticketed event - Light entertainment

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437630

Standard 
TENS                 

Sunny Side Up Cafe and 
Takeaway
Unit D10-2
Main Avenue
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5YG

Mr Michael Thomas
To 

Food service - 20/12/19

437631

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

24 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

Music and Dancing = 24/12/19 - 
27/12/19

437633

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

30 December 2019

To 

2 January 2020

Music and dancing - 30/12/19 - 
02/01/20

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437634

Standard 
TENS                 

AST Stores
1 Dewi Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4RB

Mr Selladuari 
Selvamenan

25 December 2019

To 

25 December 2019

To sell alcohol on Christmas Day - 
25/12/19

437636

Late TENS                     

Woodland Marquee
Brynffynon Hotel
Llanwonno Road
Llanwonno
Pontypridd
CF37 3PH

Miss Megan Boyle 14 December 2019

To 

14 December 2019

Christmas join a party - 14/12/19

437643

Late TENS                     

Cwmbach Community 
Primary School
Llangorse Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare
CF44 0HS

Mr Ian Timbrell 16 December 2019

To 

16 December 2019

School Choir and guitar group - 
16/12/19

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437702

Late TENS                     

Temple Bar
324 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6UU

Miss Laura Banyard 10 December 2019

To 

10 December 2019

Funeral - 10/12/19

437717

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Ian Mead 20 December 2019

To 

20 December 2019

All conditions to be carried over - 
20/12/19

437731

Late TENS                     

YGGG Llantrisant
Ffordd Cefn-Yr-Hendy
Miskin
Pontyclun
CF72 8TL

Ms Vanessa Arnold 13 December 2019

To 

13 December 2019

Christams fete - 13/12/19

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437734

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

21 December 2019

To 

22 December 2019

30th Birthday party = 21/12/19 - 
Cheese and wine afternoon = 
22/12/19

437735

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Kenneth Allan 
Price

14 December 2019

To 

20 December 2019

Sports afternoon - Christmas 
parties: 14/12/19 - 20/12/19

437736

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Keith Davies 21 December 2019

To 

22 December 2019

30th Birthday party 21/12 - 
Christmas cheese and wine - 
22/12

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437737

Late TENS                     

Guildhall
George Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8EE

Mr Dean Powell 14 December 2019

To 

14 December 2019

Community Christmas event - 
14/12/19

437738

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 20 December 2019

To 

21 December 2019

Extended music Licence  - 20-
21/12/19

437742

Standard 
TENS                 

Pentre Stores
19a-20 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BX

Mr Veliah 
Muraleetharan

25 December 2019

To 

25 December 2019

To sell alcohol Christmas day - 
25/12/19

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437747

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Arthur Lewis 31 December 2019

To 

31 December 2019

Engagement of an Artiste - 
31/12/19

437749

Standard 
TENS                 

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr Ralph Morgans 31 December 2019

To 

31 December 2019

Disco - 31/12/19

437758

Standard 
TENS                 

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 31 December 2019

To 

31 December 2019

Extended music License - 31/12/19

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437764

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

26 December 2019

To 

26 December 2019

Conditions to be carried over to 
2:00am - 04:00am

437765

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Ian Mead 30 December 219

To 

30 December 2019

All conditions to be carried over to 
1:00am - 04:00am

437770

Late TENS                     

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

23 December 2019

To 

23 December 2019

All conditions to be carried over to 
1:00am - 3:30 - drink up

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437777

Standard 
TENS                 

Squares
Porth Street
Porth
CF39 9RT

Mr Alex Mead 2 January 2020

To 

2 January 2020

All conditions to be carried over to 
3:00am

437792

Late TENS                     

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Kim Winsper 
Parry

18 December 2019

To 

20 December 2019

R&B - 18th and 20th December 
2019

437796

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Kim Winsper 
Parry

24 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

House and tecno event - 24/25/27/ 
- 12 - 19

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437803

Standard 
TENS                 

Club Ice
Unit 2
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Kim Winsper 
Parry

31 December 2019

To 

3 January 2020

House event for Christmas 31/12 - 
02/01 - 03/01

437813

Late TENS                     

Events Room
Unit 13
Parc Busnes Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 19 December 2019

To 

22 December 2019

christmas sit down meal with live 
music indoors -19-22/12/2019

437814

Standard 
TENS                 

Events Room
Unit 13
Parc Busnes Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 31 December 2019

To 

1 January 2019

new years Eve celebrations with 
live band - 31/12/19 - 01/01/19

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437816

Late TENS                     

Thomastown Social Club & 
Institute
Francis Street
Thomastown
Tonyrefail
CF39 8DS

Mrs Lynette Ann 
Griffiths

26 December 2019

To 

1 January 2020

band and artiste - 26/12/19 - 
01/01/20

437818

Late TENS                     

11 Fairland Close
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8QH

25 December 2019

To 

25 December 2019

private party - 25/01/19

437826

Late TENS                     

Llantwit Fardre RFC
The Parade
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1BU

Mr Nigel Phillips 23 December 2019

To 

23 December 2019

Christmas Carol Service - 23/12/19

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437829

Late TENS                     

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 26 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

Extension to Licensed hours - 26-
27/12/19

437831

Standard 
TENS                 

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 31 December 2019

To 

2 January 2020

Extension of licensed hours - 04:00 
- 31/12/19- 02/01/20

437837

Late TENS                     

Soul Suite
14 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1BB

Mr Russell Mardon 20 December 2019

To 

21 December 2019

Extension until 4:00 - 20/12/19 - 
21/12/20

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437840

Standard 
TENS                 

National Tap
Unit 6 National Court
Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DP

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies

31 December 2019

To 

1 January 2020

open until 1:00am on New Years 
day to celebrate the New Year

437843

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

28 December 2019

To 

1 January 2020

28/12/19 to 1/1/20

437844

Late TENS                     

The Lion Treorchy
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AH

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

20 December 2019

To 

26 December 2019

20/12/19 to 26/12/19

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437845

Late TENS                     

Bert and Ernies
19 Duke Street
Aberdare
CF44 7ED

Mr Mark Jones 21 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

21.12.19 to 27.12.19

437846

Standard 
TENS                 

Bert and Ernies
19 Duke Street
Aberdare
CF44 7ED

Mr Mark Jones 31 December 2019

To 

2 January 2020

31.12.19 ro 2.1.20

437850

Standard 
TENS                 

Ivor Hael Garage
Salem Terrace
Llwyn-Y-Pia
Tonypandy
CF40 1JJ

1 January 2020

To 

2 January 2020

Disco celebrating the New year 
2020 - 01/01/20 - 02/01/20

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437860

Late TENS                     

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 26 December 2019

To 

26 December 2019

DJ Lounge - 26/12/19

437861

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens

26 December 2019

To 

26 December 2019

Show night Kiltics Boxing night - 
26/12/19

437864

Late TENS                     

Ivor Hael Garage
Salem Terrace
Llwyn-Y-Pia
Tonypandy
CF40 1JJ

Mr Taranjit Singh 
Bathia

25 December 2019

To 

25 December 2019

Christmas day - 25/12/19

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437866

Late TENS                     

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

Change of time - Boxing day 
27/12/19

437870

Late TENS                     

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 2 January 2020

To 

2 January 2020

Change of time for New Years Day 
0 02/01/19

437871

Late TENS                     

Ivor Hael Garage
Salem Terrace
Llwyn-Y-Pia
Tonypandy
CF40 1JJ

Mr Taranjit Singh 
Bathia

1 January 2020

To 

1 January 2020

new years day - 010120

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437876

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 31 December 2019

To 

1 January 2020

Show night Devious New Years 
Eve - 31-12-19 - 01-01-20

437878

Standard 
TENS                 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8HS

Mr Peter Darlington 25 January 2020

To 

25 January 2020

Burns Night - 25/01/20

437880

Late TENS                     

The Bush Inn
43 Commercial Street
Aberdare
CF44 7RW

Miss Sophia Price 25 December 2019

To 

27 December 2019

Disco - 25 - 271219

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437884

Late TENS                     

Coed Ely Constitutional Club
Nant Melyn Terrace
Tonyrefail
Porth
CF39 8BA

Mr Malcolm Buck 1 January 2020

To 

1 January 2029

New years day concert in the main 
hall - 01/01/20

437894

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

To 
Show night Devious News year 
Eve - 31/12/19 / 01/01/19

437899

Late TENS                     

No. 20
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 28 December 2019

To 

29 December 2019

discotheque 28/12/19

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437902

Late TENS                     

Molly OD's
20 High Street
Gilfach Goch
Porth
CF39 8SP

Mr Dion Wilkie 24 December 2019

To 

24 December 2019

Christams hours - 24/12/19

437903

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

31 December 2019

To 

1 January 2020

21/12/19 to 1/1/20

437904

Late TENS                     

Molly OD's
20 High Street
Gilfach Goch
Porth
CF39 8SP

Mr Dion Wilkie 26 December 2019

To 

1 January 2020

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437905

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mr Aled Humphreys 17 January 2020

To 

17 January 2020

Welsh language comedy night with 
4 acts - 17/01/19

437908

Late TENS                     

Players Sports Bar
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Miss Lianne Lewis 2 January 2020

To 

2 January 2020

New Years Day night extension - 
02/01/2020

437913

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 11 January 2020

To 

11 January 2020

bowl competition  game - 11/01/20

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437919

Late TENS                     

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Ian Mead 23 December 2019

To 

23 December 2019

All conditions to be carried over to 
1:00am to 3:30am

437947

Late TENS                     

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Miss Sharon Davies 1 January 2020

To 

1 January 2020

Llive music - band - 01/01/20

437951

Standard 
TENS                 

Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Dean McMinn
To 

trail Race - 04/09/19 - 02/09/20

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

437989

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Arthur Lewis 25 January 2020

To 

25 January 2020

Engagement of an Artiste 25/01/20

438048

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

18 January 2020

To 

18 January 2020

Shirley Bassey tribute act to raise 
funds for Alzheimers Assoc.

438051

Late TENS                     

Taffs Well Village Hall
Cardiff Road
Taffs Well
Cardiff

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

18 January 2020

To 

18 January 2020

Shirley Bassey tribute act 18/01/20

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438065

Standard 
TENS                 

Jacs
Bryngolwg
Wind Street
Aberdare
CF44 7LL

Mr Barrie Fitzgerald 9 February 2020

To 

15 February 2020

Charity party and Rugby Six nation 
matches - 09/02/20 - 15/02/20

438102

Late TENS                     

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

25 January 2020

To 

25 January 2020

Birthday Party - 25/01/20

438114

Standard 
TENS                 

University of South Wales 
Students Union
Treforest Campus
Forest Grove
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1UF

Mr Michael James 
Borley

2 February 2020

To 

3 February 2020

Americal Super bowl final  - annual 
event 02 February - 03 february 20

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438141

Standard 
TENS                 

Welsh Harp/Cross Inn
Hirwaun Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8LU

Mr David James 
Fowler

1 August 2020

To 

2 August 2020

Anniversary of 50 years for the 
landlord - 01/08/20 - 02/08/20

438148

Standard 
TENS                 

Welsh Harp/Cross Inn
Hirwaun Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8LU

Mr David James 
Fowler

8 August 2020

To 

9 August 2020

Anniversary of 50 years as 
landlord - 08/08/20 - 09/08/20

438161

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon Community 
Centre
Station Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4TA

Mr William Webber 4 March 2020

To 

4 March 2020

Tea dance to celebrate St David's 
day  - 04/03/20

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438212

Late TENS                     

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 2 February 2020

To 

3 February 2020

American football superbowl - 
02/02/20-03/02/20

438213

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club
Woodland Terrace
Maesycoed
Pontypridd
CF37 1DZ

Miss Sharon Davies 8 February 2020

To 

8 February 2020

Band - Maniphonics, after the six 
Nation's International - 08/02/20

438220

Standard 
TENS                 

Penywaun Community Centre
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9DE

Mrs Louise Kedward 27 February 2020

To 

27 February 2020

karaoke - Quiz - 27/02/20

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438222

Late TENS                     

Penywaun Community Centre
Gwladys Street
Penywaun
Aberdare
CF44 9DE

Mrs Louise Kedward 30 January 2020

To 

30 January 2020

ladies night - 30/01/20

438225

Standard 
TENS                 

Aman Tavern
196 Brynmair Road
Godreaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LS

Miss Amy Jones 22 February 2020

To 

23 February 2020

boxing event Tyson v Deontay 
Wider 2 - 22-23/02/20

438245

Late TENS                     

Molly OD's
20 High Street
Gilfach Goch
Porth
CF39 8SP

Mr Dion Wilkie 1 February 2020

To 

1 February 2020

Live artist - 01/02/20

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438292

Standard 
TENS                 

ALBI Restaurant
17-19 Talbot Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8AD

Mr Mohammed 
Imtiaz Hussain

14 February 2020

To 

16 February 2020

Valentine's weekend with special 
menue - 14/15/16 Feb 2020

438302

Late TENS                     

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mr Aled Humphreys 7 February 2020

To 

7 February 2020

Charity evening with 2 male voice 
choirs - 07/02/20

438329

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Tony Graham 8 August 2020

To 

8 August 2020

Vintage Transport Day - 08 August 
2020

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438334

Standard 
TENS                 

All Hallows Catholic Church
School Road
Miskin
Pontyclun
CF72 8PG

Ms Gaynor Anne 
Hoare

23 April 2020

To 

23 April 2020

Music and mayhem evening - 
23/04/20

438344

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmaman Arts Centre
Unit 1, The Royal Cwmaman 
Hall
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mrs Jean Pyke 21 March 2020

To 

21 March 2020

tribute act performing live music 
21/03/20

438345

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Arthur Lewis 29 February 2020

To 

29 February 2020

By engagement of an artist

T
udalen 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438348

Standard 
TENS                 

The Thirsty Elephant
12a Cowbridge Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9ED

Christopher Lane 15 February 2020

To 

16 February 2020

40th Birthday - 15/16 - 02/20

438351

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community Hub
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Kenneth Allan 
Price

9 February 2019

To 

9 February 2019

Christening parties 09/02/20

438383

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 14 February 2020

To 

15 February 2020

valentines night dance - 14-
15/02/20

T
udalen 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 18th November 2019 to 9th February 2020

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

438396

Standard 
TENS                 

Miltons Mix Ups
44a Cambrian Avenue
Hendreforgan
Gilfach Goch
CF39 8TG

Mrs JAYNE MILTON 16 March 2020

To 

21 March 2020

Hampers with special occassion - 
wine/cans included

T
udalen 52



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 53

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 55

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 59

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Atodiad 1a

	6 Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan Ddarpariaeth Pwerau Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2


